

JOURNAL OF THE SENATE [September 7, 1971]

STATE OF WISCONSIN

# Senate Journal

Eightieth Session

---

TUESDAY, September 7, 1971.

3:00 P.M.

The senate was called to order by the president pro tempore of the senate.

The senate stood for a moment of silent prayer.

By request of Senator Roseleip, with unanimous consent, the calling of the roll was dispensed with.

---

## INTRODUCTION OF RESOLUTIONS

### Senate Resolution 45

To amend Senate Rule 18 (1) (i) to (o), relating to order of business in the senate.

---

### Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This resolution changes the order of business in the senate so that the present 9th order, offering of motions, becomes the 14th order and the present 10th to 14th orders become the 9th to 13th orders, respectively.

---

*Resolved by the senate,* That Senate Rule 18 (1) (i) to (o) is amended to read:

SENATE RULE 18. (1) (i) Ninth order. ~~Motions may be offered~~ *Special orders.*

JOURNAL OF THE SENATE [September 7, 1971]

(j) Tenth order. ~~Special orders~~ *Consideration of motions and resolutions.*

(k) Eleventh order. ~~Consideration of motions and resolutions~~ *Second reading and amendment of senate joint resolutions and senate bills.*

(m) Twelfth order. ~~Second reading and amendment of senate joint resolutions and senate bills~~ *Second reading and amendment of assembly joint resolutions and assembly bills.*

(n) Thirteenth order. ~~Second reading and amendment of assembly joint resolutions and assembly bills~~ *Third reading of joint resolutions and bills.*

(o) Fourteenth order. ~~Third reading of joint resolutions and bills~~ *Motions may be offered.*

By Senator Chilsen.  
Read and referred to calendar.

---

BILLS INTRODUCED

Read first time and referred:

**Senate Bill 748**

Directing the highway commission to upgrade to expressway standards a portion of highway 57 and to establish an expressway highway from Kiel to Green Bay.

By Senator Keppler; co-sponsored by Representatives Boeckmann, Hephner, Vanderperren, Mato and Kafka.

To committee on Transportation.

**Senate Bill 749**

Relating to payment of fines for violation of city and village ordinances.

By Senator Lipscomb.

To committee on Judiciary.

---

Upon motion of Senator Kendziorski, with unanimous consent, the senate adjourned until 2:00 P.M. Wednesday, September 8.

**JOURNAL OF THE SENATE [September 7, 1971]**

**CHIEF CLERK'S CORRECTION**

**Suggested by Legislative Reference Bureau**

**Senate amendment 1, to Senate Bill 607**

**On page 1, line 7, substitute "Mt. Vernon" for "Mt. Vhrnon".**

---

**CHIEF CLERK'S REPORT**

**The chief clerk records:**

**Senate Joint Resolution 38**

**Correctly enrolled and filed in the office of the Secretary of State on Tuesday, September 7, 1971.**